2017 SGWP Grant Solicitation Evaluation
CATEGORY 2

Mendocino County Water Agency
Phase 2 of the Ukiah Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Plan Development

Number of Projects 1
Total Proposal Level Score 5
Total Project Level Score 12

Tie-Breaker Points from Program Preferences Section (If Applicable)

Grand Total 17

Table 7 — Application Evaluation Criteria for Category 2

Possible

Q# Questions Attachment(s) Points Score
Proposal Level Evaluation
Does the Proposal Summary describe a well-
1 coordinated Proposal including GSPs that encompass 3 4 3

the entire basin or describes why a portion of the basin
is not covered in the Proposal?

Collectively, do the Budget and Schedule demonstrate
that all of the projects will be completed by the SGMA
2 deadline for the respective basin (January 31, 2020 for 56 2 2
critically overdrafted basins or January 31, 2022 for
other high and medium priority basins)?

Total Range of Possible Points 0-6 5
Phase 2 Ukiah Valley
Table 7 — Application Evaluation Criteria for Category 2 Basin GSP
Development
Q# Questions Attachment(s) Possible Score
Points

Project Level Evaluation

Has the applicant addressed all of the items requested
3 in the Project Justification Section of Attachment 3 (i.e., 3 4 4
Proposal Summary and Project Support)?

Does the applicant provide an explanation of the
Technical Need for the project?

Does the application contain a detailed Work Plan that
5 includes tasks for developing, preparing, and 4 4 3
submitting a complete GSP?

Does the application contain a complete Budget that is

6 reasonable to execute the Work Plan on the Schedule 5 2 2
provided?
7 Given the level of effort described in the Work Plan, 6 1 1
does the Schedule seem reasonable?
Total Range of Possible Points 0-13 12

12




	Category 2

